Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on June 2, 2025 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees, Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joshua Zirkelbach, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve May 19th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Terry Mitro addressed the board regarding a drainage issue in Jamestown. Mayor Bartley suggested that they meet with the neighborhood regarding the problem. Mayor Bartley informed him that the intent of the letter sent by Attorney Craven was to inform all the neighborhood about the problem.

Bill and Monica Flannagan addressed the board regarding property on Spaulding Street and a neighbor who put a sign on their sign of the fence. Chief Crouch reported that they had filed police reports.

Comcast addressed the board thanking the board for assistance with pole attachment to bring their service to Riverton.

Skylynn Howard addressed the board regarding her new business Afterlife Beauty cleaning headstones. IDNR requires her to get approval from Village Boards, cemeteries or families of the deceased.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 25-11 An Ordinance Approving a Pole Attachment Agreement with Comcast. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Chisam made a motion to approve Resolution 25-02 A Resolution Authorizing of MFT/RBI funds. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. He thanked the Girls on the Run for painting garbage cans. Trustee Charles inquired about the hand dryers and siding repair.

Sangamon County Sheriff Crouch introduced herself to the board and gave an update on the Sangamon County Police Department.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report. The department applied for a police department drone from the Wes Barr Foundation for areas that are hard to access (river, train tracks) and was approved. They are still looking for sponsors for the Back the Blue Car Show.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Zirkelbach, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$5060 for inspections for the wells from Brotche Wells. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Zirkelbach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, announced the Annual Fishing Derby is June 13 and 14 from 8-11 at Veteran's Pond. He gave an update on the Osland Grant, Topography study and Archaeological study are being done and sent to agencies which will then release the funding from IDNR for 50% of funding. They are working on restrooms at Center Park and the roof at Center Park as well as fencing at Veteran's Pond.

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reminded the board that the Brith to 3 literacy walk is this week.

Mayor Bartley had nothing for the mayor report.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a mo	tion to adjourn t	the meeting at 7:50pm. Irustee Landess seconded.
Trustees Chisam, Charles, Ru	sciolelli, Zirkelb	ach, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.
	Mayor	Date
	Clerk	